CARROLL COUNTY PROBATION
301 N. Main St. Suite 224
Mt. Carroll, IL 61053
(815) 244-0249

MEMORANDUM

To: Scott Brinkmeier
From: Shanna Bess

Regarding: Karen Isaacson
Date: 02/16/10

Scott,
Here is the info that I have on the whole situation with Karen and Hunter:

10/21/09 - Hunter seeing Karen in the jail - had discussions about what her sentence should be,
wanted me to talk her into it.

01/08/10 - Sentencing in Karen’s case

01/24/10- First text message:

6:45p.m. - “Hi Karen, this is Hunter Hogan. I left a message for you, but then I realized that this
is probably the easiest way to get a hold of me. - - Hunter”

On this date, Karen and her grandmother both stated that Hunter showed up at their home
(allegedly to lend Karen a camera). He invited Karen to go to Sterling with him which she did.
They ate at Applebee’s and went to Wal-Mart. They returned to Karen’s home where she claims
he put his hand on her leg and invited her back to his apartment. Her version of events is that she
refused and that he left her at home.

01/25/10 - Messages (presumably while at work):

11:23a.m. - “Good morning! I had fun last night and I am looking forward to seeing you again
tonight. Also, for right now, let’s not create gossip, so let’s be discrete.”

12:05p.m. - “Let’s take some pictures tonight.”
4:02p.m. - “I think I can get out of here by 4:30. How about I pick you up at 5?”

4:07p.m. “Hey this is hunter. Just checking 2 ¢ if my txts r getting 2 u.”
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